

South East Salsa



Life is better when you dance



Glenbeg Point
Ardamine
Co. Wexford



087 2896528 / 087 6576105



SoutheastSalsa18@gmail.com

ABOUT S.E.S

We know from experience that dance is a great way to get happy and healthy. The benefits both mental and physical are proven. We have seen how dancing brings people together, and we strive to create a fun social experience where people can learn and laugh. Whether in a dance class, a fitness group or a wedding reception, getting people moving to music and enjoying themselves is our priority.

JOHN HESLIN & EVELYN CARTY

EXPERIENCE

2010 to 2018 – Salsa Dublin

- *Salsa & Bachata Teachers – Group Classes & Private lessons, All Levels
- *Cha-cha & Ballroom Teachers – Beginners Levels 1 & 2
- *Salsa Fitness Instructors
- *Show Choreographers
- *Performers- Group and Solo
- *Corporate Event Dance Coordinators
- *Strictly Come Dancing Event Organisers for Bank of Ireland 'Be at Your Best' campaign.

2006 to 2010 – Afrimania Dance Company

- *Salsa Teachers – Beginners to Improvers plus
- *Cha-cha & Ballroom Teachers – Beginners level
- *Group Performers

2006 to Current: Yearly dance event for Down Syndrome Ireland

EDUCATION

Diploma in Theatre studies and Movement to music
Inchicore VEC

ACHIEVEMENTS

3 Time Winners of The Irish Salsa Championships

2005, 2006 & 2008

REFERENCES

Numerous references available on request

Youtube links:

<https://youtu.be/YsYjrVDvrng>

<https://youtu.be/nbC9xj3lVkg>

<https://youtu.be/LF7vzNr5kQ4>